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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders,

I take this opportunity to formally welcome you to T3 family and thank you for your whole
hearted support. I and the team of T3 Urban Developers Limited are indeed delighted to
have you as our support partner. In making T3 a household name in TIER-III cities, we look
forward to your continuous support.

Even as more companies are entering TIER-III cities, I am glad to inform you that your
company has already established its presence in 3 cities of Karnataka State, namely,
MANGALORE, SHIMOGA and HUBLI.  We have been getting excellent response from the
customers. While in Mangalore we have completed 4 buildings namely SAMPIGE,
MALLIGE, SUGANDHI and GULABI, 6 buildings namely SEVANTIGE, SOORYAKANTHI,
DAHLIA, LILY, ROSE and TAVARE are is presently under construction. In Shimoga we have
completed one project namely SUGANDHI and presently one project namely KAMALA is
under construction. In Hubli we have completed one project namely SOORYAKANTHI and
presently one project namely SUGANDHHI is under construction.

Besides our Endeavor to add more projects in these cities, we are glad to inform you that we
have already entered Maharashtra. We have joined hands with one of the reputed real
estate business group GOLDSTAR GROUP and formed a 50:50 partnership company by
the name T3 GOLDSTAR HOMES LTD. The land is already acquired for first phase and
further land acquisition is going on. The project is expected to be launched in the current
financial year, subject to approvals from authorities.

We are pleased to inform you that your company’s subsidiary T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore
Private Limited has been merged with your company with effect from 09 May 2013.

Going ahead, your company intends to raise working capital through various sources
including fixed deposits and bank finance. This is absolutely necessary to enable us to add
more projects and more cities in our portfolio. I sincerely hope, you will extend your full
support and contribute to the growth of your organization.

Once again, I sincerely thank you for your support, co-operation and best wishes.

Warm Regards,

Valerian Paul Lobo
Chairman & Managing Director
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

T3 Urban Developers Limited has been a very responsible business house vis-a-vis its
corporate social responsibilities. To continue the good work on a larger scale the company
has set up a trust namely T3 HOPE FOUNDATION.

T3 HOPE FOUNDATION will exclusively focus on aiding poor children who wish to take up
English medium education, especially girls. We already have 15 children whose entire
expenses of the education is borne by us.

We look forward for your whole hearted support in our endeavor to provide quality education
to the needy and marginalized sections of the society.
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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the members of T3
Urban Developers Limited will be held on Monday, 30th September, 2013 at 10.00 A.M. at
the registered office of the Company at 201, Corporate Arena, Off Aarey Piramal Cross
Road, Near Goregaon Railway Station, Goregaon (West), Mumbai-400062, to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2013, the
Statement of Profit & Loss for the financial year ended on that date and the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Capt. Cedric Fernandes who retires from office by
rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Umed Dodhia, who retires from office by rotation,
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kamal Nitinkumar Rajput, who retires from office by
rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

5. To appoint Auditors & fix their remuneration.

(By order of the Board)

For T3 URBAN DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Sd/-

Date: July 18, 2013 Valerian Paul Lobo

Place: Mumbai Chairman and Managing Director

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself and proxy need not be a member of the company.

2. The proxy, in order to be effective, must be received at the registered office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. Proxy
submitted on behalf of the Body Corporates must be supported by appropriate
resolutions/authority, as applicable.

3. Members are requested to contact the Share Transfer Agent for all matters
connected with the Company's shares at: Satellite Corporate Services Private
Limited, B-302, Sony Apartment, Opp. St. Jude High School, Off Andheri Kurla
Road, Jarimari, Sakinaka, Mumbai – 400072. Tel.: 022-28520461/462 & Fax.: 022-
28511809, Email: service@satellitecorporate.com

4. Under the provisions of Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, shareholder(s)
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is/are entitled to nominate in the prescribed manner, a person to whom his/her/their
shares in the Company, shall vest after his/her/their lifetime. Members who are
holding shares in physical form and are interested in availing this nomination facility
are requested to write to the Share Transfer Agent.

5. Members are requested to note that in case of transfers, deletion of name of
deceased shareholder, transmission and transposition of names in respect of shares
held in physical form, submission of photocopy of PAN Card of the transferee(s),
surviving holder(s), legal heir(s) and joint holder(s) respectively, along with necessary
documents at the time of lodgement of request fortransfer/transmission/transposition,
is now mandatory.

6. Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts of the Company are
requested to send their queries at the Registered Office of the Company at least 10
days prior to the date of meeting so that the requisite information can be readily
made available at the meeting.

7. Members are requested to bring their Annual Reports at the Meeting.

8. The members/proxies should bring attendance slip duly filled in and signed for
attending the meeting and handover the same at the entrance of the Hall.

9. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April
21, 2011 and April 29, 2011 respectively), has undertaken a 'Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance' and allowed companies to share documents with its
shareholders through an electronic mode. Members are requested to support this
Green Initiative by registering/updating their e-mail addresses for receiving notice,
correspondence, intimation, financial results, annual reports etc. by electronic mode.
Email address can be registered by sending us email at
info@t3urbandevelopers.com
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T3 URBAN DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 201, Corporate Arena, Off Aarey Piramal Cross Road, Near Goregaon
Railway Station, Goregaon (West), Mumbai-400062.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
MEETING HALL.

I certify that I am a member/proxy for the member of the Company. I hereby record my
presence at the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Company at the registered office of the
Company at 201, Corporate Arena, Off Aarey Piramal Cross Road, Near Goregaon Railway
Station, Goregaon (West), Mumbai-400062 on Monday, 30th September, 2013 at 10.00 A.M.

Ledger Folio No.________________________ No. of Shares held ____________________

Name __________________________________Signature __________________________
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T3 URBAN DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 201, Corporate Arena, Off Aarey Piramal Cross Road, Near Goregaon
Railway Station, Goregaon (West), Mumbai-400062.

PROXY FORM

I/We, ______________________________________, the undersigned being the equity
shareholder(s) of T3 Urban Developers Limited, do hereby appoint Mr./ Ms.
_________________________________ of _________________________________ and
failing him/her Mr./Ms ________________________________ of
_______________________ as my/our proxy, to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our
behalf at the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 30th

September, 2013 at 10.00 A.M at the registered office of the Company at 201, Corporate
Arena, Off Aarey Piramal Cross Road, Near Goregaon Railway Station, Goregaon (West),
Mumbai-400062 and at any adjournment thereof.

Ledger Folio No.____________________ No. of Shares held__________________

Signed this ______ day of  _____________, 2013.

Affix a
Revenue
Stamp

Signature

Notes:

1. This form duly completed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at
Mumbai not later than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

2. The Company reserves the right to ask for identification of the proxy.

3. A proxy cannot speak at the meeting and cannot vote on a show of hands.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members,
T3 Urban Developers Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the Fifth Annual Report of the company along with the
Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2013.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12
Total Income 121,317,683 86,705,376
Total Expenditure 114,004,277 79,603,251

Depreciation 869,062 531,875
Profit/ Loss Before Tax 7,313,405 7,102,124
Profit/ Loss After Tax 5,044,871 4,883,155

2. DIVIDEND
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the current Financial Year.

3. MATERIAL CHANGES
Pursuant to scheme of amalgamation approved by the Company’s members and
sanctioned by the Hon’ble High Court of Bombay vide the Court’s order dated 26th April,
2013, T3 cement blocks-Mangalore Private Limited has been merged with your company
with effect from 09 May 2013. The appointed date for the merger is April 1, 2011.

The Company is now having one cement blocks division, which was owned by M/s. T3
Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited prior to aforesaid merger.

4. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Directors hereby confirm that:

i. that in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed, along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profits of the Company for that year;

iii. that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records, in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for
safeguarding of assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

iv. that the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

5. DIRECTORS
Capt. Cedric Fernandes, Mr. Umed Dodhia and Mr. Kamal Nitinkumar Rajput, Directors
of the Company retire by rotation and being eligible have offered themselves for
reappointment.
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6. OPERATIONS
During the year, the Company launched a project at Hubli in the name of T3 Sugandhi,
and in Mangalore, three projects viz. T3 Sooryakanti, T3 Green City and T3 Thavare
Bungalows.

CRISIL has awarded 5 STARS Ratings to our project T3 SUGANDHI at Hubli. It is
indeed an important milestone for us. This will surely spur us and help us perform even
better in the days to come.

7. AUDITORS
M/s. V. V. Amipara & Co., Chartered Accountants, who are the statutory auditors of the
company, hold office, in accordance with the provisions of the Act up to the conclusion of
forthcoming AGM and are eligible for re-appointment.

8. SHARE CAPITAL
During the year, your company has issued 4,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each for
cash at par.

Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation of amalgamation by which T3 Cement Blocks-
Mangalore Private Limited merged with the company, the authorised share capital of the
Company increased from Rs. 10,00,00,000/- to Rs. 10,10,00,000/- comprising of
10,100,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. And, as per the scheme, the shareholders of
T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited were allotted 1 fully paid up equity share of
Rs. 10/- each of your company for every 4 fully paid up shares held by them in T3
Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited.

Your company was holding 90,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of T3 Cement Blocks-
Mangalore Private Limited, which pursuant to the said scheme of amalgamation, stands
cancelled.

9. FIXED DEPOSITS
The company has invited and accepted fixed deposits worth Rs. 33,183,971/- during the
current financial year. There were no deposits due for repayment on maturity which
remained unclaimed by the depositors as on March 31, 2013.

10. SUBSIDIARIES
The Company is having one owned subsidiary viz. T3 Ceramic Studio Limited.

A statement containing brief financial details of the subsidiaries is included in the Annual
Report.

11. COST RECORDS
The Cost Auditor of the Company M/s. Vinay Mulay & Co. has submitted his report to the
Company and there are no adverse remarks in the said report.

12. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
As required under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the rules made
thereunder, none of the employees has drawn salary (a) of Rs. 60,00,000 or more per
annum where employed throughout the year or (b) of Rs. 5,00,000 or more per month
where employed for part of the year or (c) in excess of the remuneration drawn by the
managing director of the company. None of the employees holds himself or along with
his spouse and dependent children, two percent or more of the equity shares of the
Company.
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13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
In terms of section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, the
Directors furnish herein below the required additional information :

a) Conservation of Energy

Although the operations of the Company are not energy intensive operations, it
continues to adopt energy conservation measures at all operational levels. The
requirement of disclosure of particulars in the prescribed format with respect to
conservation of energy as prescribed in Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act,
1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988, is not applicable to the Company and hence not provided.

b) Research & Development (R&D)

Your Company is predominantly engaged in the business of construction and
development of Real Estate and therefore has not set up a formal R&D unit, however
continuous research and development is carried out at various development centers
as an integral part of the activities of the Company.

c) Technology Absorption

Your Company has not imported any technology during the year under review.

d) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

Earning in foreign Currency (on accrual basis) Nil Nil

Expenditure in foreign Currency (on accrual basis) Nil Nil

14. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board wishes to express appreciation and place on record its gratitude for the faith
reposed in and co-operation extended to the Company by Shareholders, Banks,
Financial Institutions, Customers, Suppliers and Investors of the Company. Your
Directors place on record their appreciation of the dedicated and sincere services
rendered by the employees of the Company.

PLACE: Mumbai For and on behalf of the Board

DATE: July 18, 2013

Sd/- Sd/-

Valerian P Lobo Kamal Rajput

Chairman & Managing Director Director
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S OPINION

TO THE MEMBERS OF T3 URBAN DEVELOPERS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of T3 Urban Developers Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March , 2013, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers the internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2013;
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(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date, and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003(“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4
and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2013 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2013 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For V. V. Amipara & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number No.- 125678W

Sd/-

Vijaykumar V. Amipara

(Proprietor)

Membership Number No.- 117525

Mumbai, July 18, 2013
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN
DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2013
OF T3 URBAN DEVELOPERS LIMITED.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information
and explanations given to us, we state that: -

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management

during the year in accordance with a phased programmed of verification which, in

our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature

of its assets; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

any substantial part of fixed asset has been disposed during the year and therefore

does not affect the going concern assumption.

(ii) (a) As explained to us, inventories at site have been physically verified during the year

by the management at reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of

its business.

(c) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is

generally maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy

was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to

book records.

(iii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

received any secured or unsecured loans from Companies, firms or other parties

covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

repayment of such principal and interest amount on it on it is generally regular.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

granted unsecured loans and advances to three Companies/parties covered in the

register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 , balance

outstanding at the end of the financial year from such Companies/ parties was Rs.

2,69,36,231/-. Other than the above, the Company has not granted any loans,

secured or unsecured to Companies,  firms or other parties covered in the register



T3 Urban Developers Limited Annual Report 2012-13 Page 15

maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956;

(d) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the loans and

advances given by the Company, are prima-facie not prejudicial to the interest of

the Company;

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

receipt of such principal and interest on it is generally regular.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is

generally an adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the

company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventories & fixed assets

and payment for expenses & for sale of property/flats. During the course of our audit, we

have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal

control.

(v) (a) On the basis of the audit procedures performed by us, and according to the

information, explanations and representations made to us, we are of the opinion

that, the transactions in which directors were interested as contemplated under

Section 297 and Section 299 of the Companies Act, 1956 and which were required

to be entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the said Act, have

been so entered.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the

register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 exceeding the

value of Rupees five lacs in respect of any party during the year, have been made

at prices which are reasonable having regard to market prices prevailing at that

time.

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has complied with the provisions of Section 58A and 58AA of the Companies

Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975with regard to the

deposits accepted from the public.  We are informed that no order has been passed by

the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India

or any Court or any other Tribunal.
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(vii) In our opinion and based on information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of

the internal audit reports broadly reviewed by us, we are of the opinion that, the

coverage of internal audit functions carried out by a firm of Chartered Accountants

appointed by the management, is commensurate with the size of the Company and the

nature of its business;

(viii) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost

records has been prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of sub-section

(1) of section 209 of the Act and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed

accounts and records have been made and maintained.

(ix) According to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in depositing,

wherever applicable, undisputed statutory dues including Investor Education and

Protection Fund, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with the

appropriate authorities. There have been delays during certain months in depositing

Income Tax Deducted at Source, Service Tax and Value Added Tax dues. However,

there were no amounts outstanding at the last day of the financial year for a period

exceeding six months from the date they became payable. There were no dues during

the year towards Employees State Insurance and Excise Duty.

(x) The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our

audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) On the basis of records examined by us and the information and explanations given to

us by the management, as at the balance sheet date, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of dues to banks or financial institutions and company has not issued

debentures if any.

(xii) On the basis of the records examined by us and the information and explanations given

to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by

way of pledge of shares, debentures or any other securities.

(xiii) The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund/society. Therefor the

provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 are not

applicable to the Company;
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(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing

in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Therefor, the

provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 are not

applicable to the Company;

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the representations

made by the management, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken

by others from banks or financial institutions;

(xvi) On the basis of the records examined by us, we have to state that, the Company has

raised/taken term loans/working capital during the year; which have been applied for the

purposes for which they were raised.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination

of the financial statements of the Company, we report that funds raised on short-term

basis have not been used for long term investments.

(xviii) On the basis of the records examined by us, we have to state that the Company has

made preferential allotment of equity shares to the parties covered in the register

maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956;

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the prices

at which shares have been issued is not prejudicial to the interest of company.

(xix) On the basis of the records examined by us, we have to state that, the Company has

not issued any debentures;

(xx) The Company has not raised any monies through a public issue during the year;

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, and to the best of our

knowledge and belief, no fraud on or by the Company, has been noticed or reported by

the Company during the year.

For V. V. Amipara & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number No.- 125678W

Sd/-
Vijaykumar V. Amipara
(Proprietor)
Membership Number No.- 117525

Mumbai, July 18, 2013



Note No.  Year Ended
31-March-2013

 Year Ended
31-March-2012

INCOME
Revenue From Operations 16 117,041,111 85,608,848
Other income 17 4,277,225 1,096,528

Total Revenue 121,318,336 86,705,376
EXPENSES
Cost of Construction 18 150,418,427 86,081,213
Changes in inventories of finished goods- work-in-progress
and Stock-in-Trade 19 (50,598,027) (18,032,906)
Employee benefits expense 20 1,132,903 855,084
Finance costs 21 3,344,609 522,339
Depreciation and amortization expenses 8 869,062 531,875
Other expenses 22 8,838,360 9,645,647

Total expenses 114,005,335 79,603,252

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III-
IV) 7,313,001 7,102,124
Exceptional items - -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 7,313,001 7,102,124
Extraordinary Items\Prior period item - -
Profit before tax 7,313,001 7,102,124
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 2,259,717 2,194,556
(2) Deferred tax 64,860 9,437
(3) Short Provision of tax in earlier year 73,552 14,976
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 5,044,592 4,883,155
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) 5,044,592 4,883,155
Profit (Loss) for the period 5,044,592 4,883,155
Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic (In Rs.) 0.63 0.92
(2) Diluted( In Rs.) 0.63 0.92
Notes forming part of Accounts 1
In terms of our report of even date attached

For  V. V. Amipara & Co. For And On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.:125678W

Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- Valerian Paul Lobo Kamal Rajput
Proprietor Chairman and Managing Director Director
Membership No.: 117525

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date: 18.07.2013 Date: 18.07.2013

(' in Rupees)

 .
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST-MARCH-2013



 Note No.  Year Ended
31-March-2013

 Year Ended
31-March-2012

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 81,953,650.00 77,953,650
Reserves and surplus 3 15,342,927.00 10,298,336

Non-Current liabilities
Loan-term borrowings 4 35,040,833.00 6,012,226

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 5 15,028,916.00 2,731,509
Trade payables 6 5,422,999.00 9,537,948
Other current liabilities 7 26,069,049.00 15,294,266

TOTAL 178,858,374.00 121,827,935
II. ASSETS

Non-current assets
Fixed assets:
Tangible assets 8 3,754,983.00 3,355,400
Non-current investments 9 2,000,000.00 1,500,000
Deferred tax assets (net) 10 75,615.00 10,755
Long-term loans and advances 11 28,282,993.00 7,625,166

Current assets
Inventories 12 95,598,276.00 45,000,249
Trade receivables 13 26,253,408.00 20,319,301
Cash and cash equivalents 14 11,106,507.00 38,969,233
Short-term loans and advances 15 11,786,592.00 5,047,831

TOTAL 178,858,374.00 121,827,935

- -
Notes forming part of Accounts 1

In terms of our report of even date attached
For And On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors

For  V. V. Amipara & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.:125678W

Sd/- Sd/-
Valerian Paul Lobo Kamal Rajput

Sd/- Chairman and Managing Director Director
Proprietor
Membership No.: 117525

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date: 18.07.2013 Date: 18.07.2013

T3 URBAN DEVELOPERS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST-MARCH-2013

(' in Rupees)

Particulars



 Year Ended
31-March-2013

 Year Ended
31-March-2013

 Year Ended
31-March-2012

 Year Ended
31-March-2012

I CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net Profit before Tax as per Profit and  Loss Account                   7,313,001 7,102,124

Adjustments for

Interest Finance Charges 3,344,609 522,339

Depreciation and amortisation 869,062 531,875

Interest Income (4,277,225) (63,554) (1,096,528) (42,313)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 7,249,447 7,059,811

Add / (Less) : Adjustments for change in working capital

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade & Other Receviables (33,330,695) (21,930,491)

(Increase)/ Decrease  in Inventories (50,598,027) (18,032,906)

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable & Other Current Liabilities 6,659,834 (77,268,888) 20,646,641 (19,316,756)

(70,019,441) (12,256,946)

Income Tax Paid (2,333,269) - (2,411,565)

Net Cash Outflow in the course of  Operating Activities (72,352,710) (14,668,511)

II CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Inflow / (Outflow) on account of :

Interest Income 4,277,225 1,096,528

(Increase)/Decrease In Fixed Assets (Net) (1,268,646) (3,146,868)

(Increase)/Decrease In Investments (Net) (500,000) 2,508,579 200,000 (1,850,340)

Net Cash Outflow in the course of  Investing Activities 2,508,579 (1,850,340)

III CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

 Inflow / (Outflow) on account of :

 Share Capital / Share Application Money Received 4,000,000 35,323,465

 Increase(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowing 29,028,607 6,759,810

 Increase(Decrease) in short Term Borrowing 12,297,407

 Dividend & Dividend Tax  Paid (4,166,352)

 Finance Cost (3,344,609) 41,981,405 (522,339) 37,394,584

 Net Cash Inflow in the course of Financing Activities 41,981,405 37,394,584

   Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (I+II+III) (27,862,726) 20,875,733

   Add: Balance at the beginning of the period 38,969,233 18,093,499

   Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 11,106,507 38,969,233

Notes forming part of Accounts 1

In terms of our report of even date attached

For  V. V. Amipara & Co. For And On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.:125678W

Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/- Valerian Paul Lobo Kamal Rajput

Proprietor Chairman and Managing Director Director

Membership No.: 117525

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 18.07.2013 Date: 18.07.2013

T3 URBAN DEVELOPERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST-MARCH-2013
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Note No.-1
Notes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st

March, 2013.

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION:-
T3 Urban Developers Limited, a Public Limited Company domiciled in India,
Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged primarily in
the business of Real Estate Development of Residential Project.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-

(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India and are in accordance with the Accounting
Standards, guidance notes and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes
income and expenditure on accrual basis unless specifically stated otherwise.

(b) USE OF ESTIMATES:-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liability on the date of financial statements. Actual results could defer
from those estimates and will be recognized in the current and future periods.
Differences between actual and estimates, if any, are recognized in the period in
which the results are known/ materialized.

(c) REVENUE RECOGNITION:-

Revenues / Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as
they are earned or incurred and no significant uncertainty exists as to ultimate
realization or collection.

Income from real estate sales is recognized on the transfer of all significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the buyers and it is not unreasonable to expect ultimate
collection and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of
consideration. However if, at the time of transfer substantial acts are yet to be
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performed under the contract, revenue is recognized on proportionate basis as the
acts are performed, i.e. on the percentage of completion basis.

The Company follows the Percentage of Project Completion Method for its projects.
Under this method, the Company recognizes revenue in proportion to the actual cost
incurred as against the total estimated cost of the project under execution subject to
completion of construction work to a certain level depending on the type of the
project.

Revenue is recognised on execution of either an agreement or a letter of allotment

Determination of revenues under the percentage of completion method necessarily
involves making estimates by the Company, i.e. the percentages of completion, cost
to completion, area available for sale, and the expected revenue from the
project/activity etc. some of which are of a technical nature are periodically
reviewed or revised by the Management and are considered as change in estimates
and the effect of such changes in estimates is recognised in the period in which such
changes are recognised/determined.

Dividends are recorded when the right to receive payment is established. Interest
Income is recognized on period proportion basis.

(d) FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:-

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and
impairment loss, if any.  Cost includes all expenses incurred to bringing the assets to
its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation is provided pro-rata to the period of use on the written down value
method, at rates prescribed in Schedul XIV to the Act.

Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of
acquisition.

(e) INVESTMENT

Investments are classified into Current / Non Current and Long Term Investments.
Long term Investments are stated at cost. Provision is made to recognise a decline,
other than temporary, in the value of Long-term Investments. Current Investments
are stated at lower of cost and fair value, determined on an Individual Investment
basis.
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(f) INVENTORIES AND WORK IN PROGRESS:

All inventories are stated at “Cost or Net Realisable Values”, whichever is lower.

Direct expenses like land cost, development right, site labour cost, material used for
project construction, project management consultancy, cost for moving the plant
and machinery to the site and general expenses incurred specifically for the
respective project like insurance, design and technical assistance, legal and
professional expense, and allocated overhead and other incidental expenses are
taken as the cost of the project work in progress and cost of unsold flats.

Material at site comprise of building material, components, stores and spares. The
construction materials and consumables purchased for construction work issued to
the construction work-in- progress are treated as consumed.

(g) BORROWING COSTS:-

Interests and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are allocated as
part of the cost of acquisition, construction or development of such qualifying assets
and are treated as direct cost and are considered as part of cost of such assets. All
other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense and charged to the Profit and
Loss Account in the period in which they are incurred.

(h) TAXATION:-
Tax expenses comprise Current Income tax and deferred tax charge or credit.
Current Tax provision is determined in accordance with the provision of the Income
Tax Act, 1961. There was Deferred Tax Liability on account of timing Difference at
during the year. Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognized on timing differences
being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate
in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.

Excess / Shot Provision for taxation is recognized on completion of necessary
taxation processdings (Viz. Revised Return, Assements, etc…).

In case, the company is liable to pay income tax under section 115JB of Income Tax
Act, 1961, (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess of normal income tax is
recognized as an asset (MAT Credit Entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence
for realization of such asset during the specified period. MAT credit entitlement is
reviewed as each Balance Sheet date.

(i) SEGMENT REPORTING:-
The Company is engaged in the development of property which is the primary
business segment. The Company has mainly domestic sales. The Company has only
one reportable business segment, which is development of property and only one
reportable geographical segment accordingly, these financial statement are
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reflective of the information required by the Accounting Standard 17, for the
property development segment.

(j) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:-

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date, if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal / external factors. When the carrying cost
of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the
statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which the asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment Loss recognized in prior periods is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimate of recoverable value.

(k) EARNIGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the

period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for

the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of

shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive

potential equity shares.

(l) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provision determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. In the opinion of the management, the company
does not have any liabilities, which have not been provided for. A contingent asset is
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.



T3 Urban Developers Limited Annual Report 2012-13 Page 28

Notes to Accounts continued

23. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:-

A) Related Parties and Their Relationship:-
I) Holding Company

T3 Urban Developers Limited

II) Subsidiaries Direct Holding
T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Pvt. Ltd.
T3 Ceramic Studio Limited.

III) Associate
T3 Goldstar Homes Limited.

IV) Key Management Personnel and relatives
Valerian Paul Lobo Chairman and Managing Director

Jyoti Valerian Lobo Spouse of Director

Cedric Fernandes Promoter Director

Iren C. Fernandes Spouse of Director

Kamal Rajput Promoter Director

Falguni K.  Rajput Spouse of Director

Sujata S. Rao Professional Non-Executive Director

Umed Dodhia Promoter Non-Executive Director

Nitish Agarwal Professional Non- Executive Director

Anil Ahluwalia Independent Director

Vishal V. Gill Independent Director

Deep Shyamlal  Arora Independent Director

Rohini B. Iyer Independent Director

Akbar J. Momin Independent Director

B) Transactions with Related Parties:-
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Sr. No. Key Management 2012-13 2011-12
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Personnel

I Purchase of Fixed Assets 7,00,000/- Nil

II Un-secured Loan Repaid Nil 2,17,215/-

III Payment to Land-Owners Nil 12,07,599/-

IV Director’s Remuneration 45,14,034/- 38,31,860/-

V Salary Paid 28,79,360/- 13,24,160/-

Sr. No. Subsidiaries

(entities over which key Managerial
personnel exercise significant control)

2012-13 2011-12

I Loan & Advances Given 82,34,470/- 64,64,887/-

II Loan & Advances Repaid 62,45,000/- 6,00,000/-

III Loan & Advances Outstanding 87,45,982/- 67,56,512/-

IV Purchase of Goods and Services

Amount Outstanding as (Payable)/
Receivable

33,49,646/-

(38,071)

14,57,240/-

81,137/-

Sr. No. Associate 2012-13 2011-12

I Loan & Advances Given 1,95,98,589/- Nil

II Loan & Advances Repaid 14,08,340/- Nil

III Loan & Advances Outstanding 1,81,90,249/- Nil

C) Disclosure of Material Transaction with related parties:-
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Sr. No. Key Management

Personnel 2012-13 2011-12

I Purchase of Fixed Assets

Valerian Paul Lobo 7,00,000/- Nil

II Un-secured Loan Repaid

Valerian Paul Lobo

Iren C. Fernandes

Falguni K. Rajput

Nil

Nil

Nil

2,04,405/-

6,405/-

6,405/-

III Payment to Land-Owners
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Valerian Paul Lobo

Irene C. Fernandes

FalguniK. Rajput

Nil

Nil

Nil

4,02,533/-

4,02,533/-

4,02,533/-

IV Director Remuneration

Valerian Paul Lobo

Sujata Rao

42,98,131/-

2,15,903/-

38,31,860/-

Nil

V Salary

Jyoti V. Lobo

Irene C. Fernandes

FalguniK. Rajput

13,75,000/-

9,75,000/-

5,29,360/-

Nil

7,97,400/-

5,26,760/-

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Sr. No. Subsidiaries

(entities over which key Managerial
personnel exercise significant control)

2012-13 2011-12

I Loan & Advances Given

T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Pvt. Ltd.

T3 Ceramic Studio Limited.

45,61,491/-

36,72,979/-

60,80,862/-

3,84,025/-

II Loan & Advances Repaid

T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Pvt. Ltd.

T3 Ceramic Studio Limited.

52,50,000/-

9,95,000/-

6,00,000/-

Nil

III Loan & Advances Outstanding

T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Pvt. Ltd.

T3 Ceramic Studio Limited.

56,83,978/-

30,62,004/-

63,72,487/-

3,84,025/-

IV Purchase of Goods and Services

T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Pvt. Ltd.

T3 Ceramic Studio Limited.

Amount Outstanding as (Payable)/
Receivable

T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Pvt. Ltd.

T3 Ceramic Studio Limited.

1,42,860,/-

32,06,786/-

(1,07,100)

69,029/-

15,750/-

14,41,490/-

(15,750)

96,887/-
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Sr. No. Associate 2012-13 2011-12

I Loan & Advances Given

T3 Goldstar Homes Limited. 1,95,98,589/- Nil

II Loan & Advances Repaid

T3 Goldstar Homes Limited. 14,08,340/- Nil

III Loan & Advances Outstanding

T3 Goldstar Homes Limited. 1,81,90,249/- Nil

24. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:-

Managerial Remuneration paid during the year, in accordance with the provisions of
section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956:

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

Director  Remuneration paid for the period 42,98,131/- 38,31,860/-

25. AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION (excluding service tax)

Particulars 2012-2013 2011-2012

Statutory Audit Fees
90,000 80,000

Income Tax Audit Fees
60,000 40,000

For Other Service
1,80,000 1,20,000

TOTAL
3,30,000 2,40,000

26. EARNING PER SHARE:-

Particulars As At
31/03/2013

As At
31/03/2012

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account
available for Equity Shareholders

Rs. 50,44,592 48,83,155

Equity shares at the beginning of the year Nos. 77,95,365 27,78,466

Equity shares issued during the year Nos. 4,00,000 50,16,899

Equity shares outstanding at the end of the Nos. 81,95,365 77,95,365
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year

Weighted  average  number  of  Equity
Shares  outstanding  during  the  year

( Based on date of Issue of shares)

Nos. 80,56,583 52,83,187

Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share Rs. 0.63 0.92

Face value per share Rs. 10 10

27. In The opinion of The Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets,
Current Liabilities and Loan and Advances continues to have a realizable value of at
least the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheets.

28. In the absence of necessary information with the company relating to registration
status of suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006, the information required under the said Act, could not be compiled and
disclosed.

29. The balances of Loans and Advances, Sundry Creditors and Sundry Debtors are
subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any. Any consequent adjustments will
be considered in the accounts in the year of such confirmation / reconciliation.

30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:-

In the opinion of the management, the company does not have any liabilities, which
have not been provided for.

31. The Board of Directors of the Company and shareholders had approved a scheme of
merger with itself of its subsidiary M/s. T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited.
And upon application, the said scheme of amalgamation approved by the order of
the Hon’ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay passed on 26th April, 2013.

As the said order of the Hon’ble High Court at Bombay was filed with the Registrar of
Companies on 09th May 2013, M/s. T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited
stands merged with the Company effective from 9th May, 2013. All assets and
liabilities of M/s. T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited (including employees,
if any) stands transferred to the Company on and from 9th May, 2013. And M/s. T3
Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited stands dissolved automatically without
winding up from 9th May, 2013.

It may be noted that, as per the said scheme of amalgamation, M/s. T3 Cement
Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited deemed to have carried out its business for and on
behalf of the Company with effect from 1st April, 2011 (the Appointed Date).
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32. QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION:-

The activities of the Company are not capable of being expressed in any generic unit
and hence, it is not possible to give the quantitative details required under
paragraphs of Part II of Schedule VI to the Act.

33. PREVIOUS PERIOD COMPARATIVES:-

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, re-arranged wherever necessary to
conform to current year’s classification.

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR V.V. AMIPARA & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM’S REG. NO: 125678W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

VIJAYKUMAR V. AMIPARA VALERIAN PAUL LOBO KAMAL RAJPUT

PROPRIETOR                                            Chairman & Managing Director Director

MEM. NO. 117525

PLACE:  MUMBAI PLACE: MUMBAI

DATED: 18th July, 2013 DATED:  18th July, 2013
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Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to Subsidiary Companies of
Holding Company T3 Urban Developers Limited

1. Name of the Subsidiary Company T3 Cement Blocks-
Mangalore Private
Limited

T3 Ceramic Studio
Limited

2. Financial Year of the Subsidiary Company ended on
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2013

3. a) Number of Equity Shares held by T3 Urban
Developers Limited in the Subsidiary at the end of
the financial period of the Subsidiary

90,000 equity
shares of Rs.10/-
each fully paid-up

60,000 equity
shares of Rs.10/-
each fully paid-up

b) Extent of interest of T3 Urban Developers Limited
in the capital of Subsidiary at the end of the
Financial Year of the Subsidiary 90% 60%

4. Net aggregate amount, so far as it concerns the Members
of T3 Urban Developers Limited as is not dealt with, in the
Company’s Accounts, of the Subsidiary’s profits.

- -

a) Profit/ (Loss) for the Subsidiary's
Financial period ended on 31st March, 2013. Rs.1,159,797 (Loss) Rs. 302,943 (Profit)

b) Profit/ (Loss) for the previous Financial Year of the
Subsidiary since it became the subsidiary of T3
Urban Developers Limited

Rs.916,681 (Loss) Rs. 104,925(Loss)

5. Net Aggregate amount of the profits/(loss) as are dealt
with in T3 Urban Developers Limited Accounts

a) For the Subsidiary's Financial period ended on 31st
March, 2013

Nil Nil

b) For its previous Financial Years since it became
Subsidiary of T3 Urban Developers Limited

Nil Nil

Place: Mumbai For T3 Urban Developers Limited
Dated: July 18, 2013

Sd/- Sd/-
Valerian Paul Lobo Kamal Rajput
Chairman & Managing Director Director
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF T3 CEMENT BLOCKS-MANGALORE PRIVATE
LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 3rd Annual Report along with the Audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2013

1. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12
Total Income 4,011,078 32,282

Total Expenditure 5,170,875 9,48,963

Depreciation 585,066 76,362

Profit/ Loss Before Tax (1,159,797) (9,16,681)

Profit/ Loss After Tax (1,132,489) (9,60,283)

2. DIVIDEND

In view of Current financial position of the Company, your directors do not recommend
any dividend during the financial year.

3. MATERIAL CHANGES

The scheme of amalgamation of the Company with T3 Urban Developers Limited was
approved by the Hon’ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay on 26th April, 2013. The
scheme has become effective from 09 May 2013 and the Company stands dissolved
automatically without winding up. All assets and liabilities of the Company stands
transferred to T3 Urban Developers Limited on and from 01 April, 2011.

As per the said scheme of amalgamation, the Company deemed to have carried out its
business for and on behalf of M/s. T3 Urban Developers Limited with effect from 1st
April, 2011 (the Appointed Date).

4. DIRECTORS

During the year there was no change in the Board of Directors.

5. DEPOSITS

Your Company did not accept any deposits from the public during the current year.

6. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION
217(2AA) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Your Directors confirm:

(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.
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(ii) that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year ended 31st March 2013 and of the loss of the company for that
year;

(iii) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

(iv) that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

7. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As specified under section 217(2A) of the companies Act, 1956 read with the rules made
thereunder, none of the employees has drawn salary (a) of Rs. 60,00,000 or more per
annum where employed throughout the year or (b) of Rs. 5,00,000 or more per month
where employed for the part of the year or (c) in excess of the remuneration drawn by
the managing director of the company. None of the employees holds himself or along
with his spouse and dependent children, two percent or more of the equity shares of the
company.

8. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956 the Compliance
Certificate of the Company issued by the Practising Company Secretary for the period
under review is annexed to this report.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company has not taken specific measures for energy conservation, however it
endeavored, in general, for the same. The Company has not made any specific efforts
for technology absorption. During the year there were no Foreign Exchange earnings
and outgoings.

10. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the continuous support received
from the shareholders of the Company. Your Directors also express their appreciation of
the assistance and co-operation received from all the concerned financial institutions,
suppliers, consultants associated with the Company

Date: July 18, 2013 By Order of the Board
Place: Mumbai For T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Valerian Paul Lobo Stany Edward Lobo
Director Director
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

CIN: U26941MH2011PTC212420

To,
The Members,
T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited
(Merged with T3 Urban Developers Limited
with effect from 9th May, 2013)
201, Corporate Arena, Off. Aarey Piramal Cross Road,
Near Goregaon Railway Station,
Goregaon (West). Mumbai - 400 062

I have examined the registers, records, books and papers of T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore
Private Limited ('the Company') as required to be maintained under the Companies Act,
1956, ('the Act') and the rules made there under and also the provisions contained in the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company for the financial year ended on
31st March 2013 ('the financial year'). In my opinion and to the best of my information and
according to the examinations, carried out by me and explanations furnished to me by the
Company and its officers, I certify that in respect of the financial year :-

1. The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure 'A' to this
certificate, as per the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and all
entries therein have been duly recorded.

2. The Company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to this
certificate, with the Registrar of Companies within the prescribed time limit under the
Act and rules made there under except two e-forms 8 and e-form 23 which have
been filed beyond the prescribed time limit. The Company has duly filed necessary
forms and returns with the Company Law Board in respect of e-form no.8 filed
beyond the time prescribed and for which condonation petition was made under
section 141 of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company was not required to file any
forms and returns with the Regional Director and Central Government or other
authorities under the Act.

3. The Company though a Private Company is a subsidiary of a public limited company
and hence a public limited company by virtue of section 3(1)(iv) of the Act. And
hence no comments are required.

4. The Board of Directors duly met 6 (Six) times respectively on 11th April, 2012, 10th

May, 2012, 25th June, 2012, 25th September, 2012, 27th December, 2012 and 30th

March, 2013 in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the minutes book maintained for
the purpose. No circular resolutions were passed during the financial year.

5. The Company has not closed its Register of Members during the financial year and
hence section 154 of the Act was not applicable.

6. The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 31st March 2012 was
held on 14th August, 2012 after giving due notice to the members of the Company
and the resolutions passed thereat were duly recorded in the minutes book
maintained for that purpose.

7. No extra ordinary general meeting was held during the financial year.

8. The Company has not advanced any loans to its directors or persons or firms or
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companies referred to under section 295 of the Act.

9. The Company has not entered into any contracts falling within the purview of section
297 of the Act.

10. The Company has made necessary entries in the Register of Contracts maintained
under section 301 of the Act.

11. As there were no instances falling within the purview of section 314 of the Act, the
Company has not obtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, members or
Central Government.

12. The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial
year.

13. The Company:

i. has delivered all the certificates on lodgement thereof for transfer of securities in
accordance with the provisions of the Act. There was no allotment or
transmission of securities during the financial year.

ii. has not deposited any amount in a separate Bank account as no dividend was
declared during the financial year.

iii. was not required to post dividend warrants to any member of the Company as
no dividend was declared during the financial year.

iv. was not required to transfer the amounts in unpaid dividend account, application
money due for refund, matured deposits, matured debentures and the interest
accrued thereon which have not remained unclaimed or unpaid for a period of
seven years to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

v. duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.

14. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. There was no
appointment of additional directors, alternate directors and directors to fill casual
vacancy during the financial year.

15. The Company has not appointed any Managing Director/Whole-time Director
/Manager during the financial year.

16. The Company has not appointed sole-selling agents during the financial year.

17. Extension of time and condonation of delay in filing the particulars of creation of
charge with the Registrar of Companies was received by the Company from Hon’ble
Company law Board, Western Region Bench vide its order dated 31st July, 2012
pursuant to a petition made by the Company under Section 141 of the Act.

The Company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government,
Regional Director, Registrar and/or such authorities prescribed under the various
provisions of the Act during the financial year.

18. The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of
Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

19. The Company has not issued any shares, debentures or other securities during the
financial year.

20. The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year.

21. There was no redemption of preference shares or debentures during the financial
year.

22. There were no transactions necessitating the Company to keep in abeyance the
rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of
shares.
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23. The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans
falling within the purview of section 58A of the Act during the financial year.

24. The amounts borrowed by the Company from directors, members, public financial
institutions, banks and others during the financial year are within the borrowings
limits of the Company.

25. The Company has not made any loans or investments or given guarantees or
provided securities to other bodies corporate and consequently no entries have been
made in the register kept for the purpose.

26. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company with respect to situation of the Company's registered office from one
State to another during the year under scrutiny.

27. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association with
respect to the objects of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

28. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association with
respect to name of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

29. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association with
respect to share capital of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

30. The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the financial year.

31. There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notices received by the
Company, and no fines or penalties or any other punishment was imposed on the
Company during the financial year, for the offences under the Act.

32. The Company has not received any money as security from its employees during the
financial year.

33. Provisions of section 418 of the Act do not apply to the Company, as the provident
fund has not been constituted by the Company for its employees.

Place: Mumbai For P. K. Pandya & Co.
Date: July 18, 2013 Practising Company Secretary

Sd/-
F.C.S NO.3901 Prakash Pandya
C.P. Number: 2311 Proprietor
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Annexure A

To compliance certificate for T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2013

Registers as maintained by the Company are:

1. Register of members under section 150.
2. General Meeting minutes book under section 193.
3. Board Meeting minutes book under section 193.
4. Register of Directors, managing director, manager and secretary under section 303.
5. Register of directors' shareholdings under section 307.
6. Register of Contracts under section 301.
7. Register of Charges under section 143.
8. Register of Share Transfers

Annexure B

To compliance certificate for T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2013

List of forms filed during the year:

Sr.
No

Form
No.

Filed
under

section

Particulars Date of
Filing

Whether
Filed within
prescribed

time Yes/No

Additi
onal
fee

paid
Yes/No

MCA - SRN

1 8 125/127 Particulars of creation of
charge

19/04/2012 No Yes B37210374

2 8 125/127 Particulars of creation of
charge

04/05/2012 No - B38326831

3 66 383A
Compliance Certificate for
the financial period ended

31/03/2012
30/08/2012 Yes No P88673637

4 21 141

Order of Hon’ble Company
Law Board in respect of

petition made under
Section 141

03/09/2012 Yes No B56686082

5 20B 159 Annual Return as on AGM
dated 14/08/2012 06/09/2012 Yes No P88773668

6 23 192

Registration of resolution
passed under section
293(1)(a) and Section

293(1)(d)

18/09/2012 No Yes B57832628

7 61 - Petition of amalgamation 22/10/2012 Yes B60253960

8 23
AC/ACA 220

Annual Filing for the
financial period ended

31/03/2012
26/10/2012 No NA P92166339
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9 21 391 and
394 (3)

Order of Hon’ble High
Court at Bombay

approving scheme of
amalgamation

09/05/2013 Yes No B74559303

Place: Mumbai For P. K. Pandya & Co.
Date: July 18, 2013 Practising Company Secretary

Sd/-
F.C.S NO.3901 Prakash Pandya
C.P. Number: 2311 Proprietor
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S OPINION

TO  THE MEMBERS OF T3 CEMENT BLOCKS-MANGALORE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of T3 CEMENT BLOCKS-
MANGALORE PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31st  March , 2013, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers the internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2013;
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(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss of the Company for the
year ended on that date, and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003(“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4
and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-
section (3C) of section 211 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2013 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2013 from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For V. V. Amipara & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number No.- 125678W

Sd/-

Vijaykumar V. amipara

(Proprietor)

Membership Number No.- 117525

Mumbai, July 18, 2013
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN
DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2013
OF T3 CEMENT BLOCKS-MANGALORE PRIVATE LIMITED.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information
and explanations given to us, we state that: -

1 (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and location of fixed assets.

(b) The Fixed assets were physically verified by the Management during the year in
accordance with a phased programmed of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off any substantial part of fixed assets during the
year.

2 (a) as explained to us, the physical verification of the inventory has been conducted by
the Management at reasonable intervals during the year.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures for physical verification of inventories followed by the Management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed
during physical verification of inventories as compared to book records were not
material having regard to the size of the operations of the Company and have been
dealt with in the books of account.

3. In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the Company
to/from companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

The Company has not given any loan to parties covered in the Register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has taken
unsecured loan from one party covered in the Register maintained under Section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount outstanding during the year was
rupees 1,01,22,803/- and the yearend balance of loan taken from such party was
rupees 56, 83,978/-

In our opinion and based on information received and explanations given to us, terms
and condition on such unsecured loan taken is not prima facie prejudicial to the
interest of the Company. In our opinion and based on the information received and
the explanation given to us, the repayment of such principal amount is generally
regular.
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4 In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
exists an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for purchases of inventory, fixed assets and
for sale of goods and service. During the course of our audit, no major weakness has
been noticed in internal controls.

5. In our opinion, and based on the information and explanations given to us, we are in
opinion that the transaction that need to be entered into the Register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

Such transactions have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to
the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from the public, the directive
issued by Reserve Bank Of India and the provisions of Section 58A and 58AA of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are
not applicable. We are informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or
any other Tribunal.

7 According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the
Company has an adequate Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

8 To the best of our knowledge and based on the information and explanations given to
us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under Clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956.

9. According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of our
information of the books of account, the Company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues of provident fund, ESIC, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, and any other statutory dues during the year with the appropriate authorities. As
on March 31, 2012, there were no undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

10. The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 21, 28,418/- at the end of the financial
year. The Company has incurred cash losses before tax Rs. 5, 74,731/- during the
financial year covered by our audit and Company has incurred cash losses before tax
Rs. 8, 40,319/-during the immediately preceding financial year.

11. As per the information and explanations given to us by the Management as at the
balance sheet date, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks or
financial institutions.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13. The Company is not a Chit Fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society.  Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies Order are not applicable to the
Company.
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14. As the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures, and other
investments, the provision of clause 4 (xiv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

15. As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken from financial institutions and / or banks by others.

16. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
Company has taken raised terms loan during the year which has been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised.

17. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on
overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that funds
raised on short-term basis have not been used for long-term investments.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us by Management, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment of equity shares to the parties and
companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

19. The Company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly clause 4 (xix) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

20. During the year, the Company has not raised any money by way of a public issue.

21. Based upon the audit procedures performed and on the basis of our examination of
the financial statement and according to the information and explanations provided
by the Management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company, has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

For V.V. AMIPARA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 125678W

Sd/-

VIJAYKUMAR V. AMIPARA

(Proprietor)

M.No.117525

Place: Mumbai

Date: July 18, 2013
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013
(OF T3 CEMENT BLOCKS-MANGALORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2013
(OF T3 CEMENT BLOCKS-MANGALORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2013
(OF T3 CEMENT BLOCKS-MANGALORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2013 OF T3 CEMENT BLOCKS-MANGALORE PRIVATE LIMITED.

NOTES NO.-‘1’

2. CORPORATE INFORMATION:-
T3 Cement Blocks-Mangalore Private Limited, a Private Limited Company, is
primarily engaged in business of manufacturers and dealers in cement product i.e.
Cement Blocks etc.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-

(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India and are in accordance with the Accounting
Standards, guidance notes and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes
income and expenditure on accrual basis unless specifically stated otherwise.

(b) USE OF ESTIMATES:-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liability on the date of financial statements. Actual results could defer from
those estimates and will be recognized in the current and future periods. Differences
between actual and estimates, if any, are recognized in the period in which the
results are known/ materialized.

(c) REVENUE RECOGNITION:-

Revenues / Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as
they are earned or incurred and no significant uncertainty exists as to ultimate
realization or collection.

Sales are recognized on passing of risks and rewards attached to the goods. Sales
do not include Value Added Tax   (VAT) and Central Sales Tax (CST).

(d) FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:-

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and
impairment loss, if any.  Cost includes all expenses incurred to bringing the assets to
its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation is provided pro-rata to the period of use on the written down value
method, at rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Act.
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(e) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:-

In accordance with As 28 on “Impairment of Assets” as prescribed in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the Company assesses at each balance sheet
date, whether is any indication that an assets may be impaired. An asset is treated
as impaired when the carrying cost of the assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the year in which as asset
is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

(f) INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered necessary.

(g) TAXATION:-

In view of the loss incurred during the year, provision for Current Tax is not maid in
accordance with the provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961. There was Deferred Tax
Assets on account of timing Difference at during the year. Deferred tax expense or
benefit is recognized on timing differences being the difference between taxable
incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on
the balance sheet date.

(h) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provision determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. In the opinion of the management, the company
does not have any liabilities, which have not been provided for. A contingent asset is
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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BS Schedules
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BS Schedules
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BS Schedules
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BS Schedules
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BS Schedules
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Notes to Accounts continued
20. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:-

A) Related Parties And Their Relationship:-
V) Holding Company

T3 Urban Developers Limited

II) Key Management Personnel

 Stany E. Lobo - Director
 Valerian Paul Lobo - Director

D) Transactions with Related Parties:-
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Sr. No. Key Management

Personnel/Holding Company

2012-13 2011-12

I Un-Secured Loan Taken 45,61,491/- 60,80,862/-

II Un-secured Loan Repaid 52,50,000/- 6,00,000/-

III Un-secured Loan Payable 56,83,978/- 63,72,487/-

IV Sale of Goods and Services

Amount Outstanding as at

(Payable)/ Receivable

1,42,860/-

1,07,100/-

15,750/-

15,750/-

E) Disclosure of Material Transaction with related parties:-
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Sr. No. Key Management

Personnel/Holding Company

2012-13 2011-12

I Un-Secured Loan Taken

T3 Urban Developers Limited 45,61,491/- 60,80,862/-

II Un-Secured Loan Repaid

T3 Urban Developers Limited 52,50,000/- 6,00,000/-

III Un-Secured Loan Payable

T3 Urban Developers Limited 56,83,978/- 63,72,487/-

IV Sale of Goods and Services

T3 Urban Developers Limited

Amount Outstanding as at

(Payable)/ Receivable

1,42,860/-

1,07,100/-

15,750/-

15,750/-
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21. AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION (excluding service tax)

Particulars 2012-2013 2011-2012

Statutory Audit Fees 20,000.00
20,000.00

For Other Service 10,000.00
5000.00

TOTAL 30,000.00
25,000.00

22. EARNING PER SHARE:-

Basic EPS is calculated by diving the net profit or loss for the period   attributable   to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of
equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the period except
where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Particulars As At
31/03/2013

As At
31/03/2012

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account
available for Equity Shareholders

Rs (11,32,489) (9,60,283)

Equity shares at the beginning of the
year

Nos. 1,00,000 1,00,000

Equity shares issued during the year Nos. Nil Nil

Equity shares outstanding at the end of
the year

Nos. 1,00,000 1,00,000

Weighted  average  number  of  Equity
Shares  outstanding  during  the  year
( Based on date of Issue of shares)

Nos. 1,00,000 1,00,000

Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share Rs. (11.32) (9.60)

Face value per share Rs. 10 10

23. In The opinion of The Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets,
Current Liabilities and Loan and Advances continues to have a realizable value of at
least the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheets.

24. The balances of Loans and Advances, Sundry Creditors and Sundry Debtors are
subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any. Any consequent adjustments will be
considered in the accounts in the year of such confirmation / reconciliation.

25. In the absence of necessary information with the company relating to registration
status of suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006, the information required under the said Act, could not be compiled and
disclosed.
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26. The Board of Directors of the Company and shareholders had approved a scheme of
its merger with its holding company, T3 Urban Developers Limited. And upon
application, the said scheme of amalgamation approved by the order of the Hon’ble
High Court of Judicature at Bombay passed on 26th April, 2013.

As the said order of the Hon’ble High Court at Bombay was filed with the Registrar of
Companies on 09th May 2013, the Company has stands merged with its holding
company M/s. T3 Urban Developers Limited effective from 9th May, 2013. All assets
and liabilities of the Company (including employees, if any) stands transferred to M/s.
T3 Urban Developers Limited on and from 9th May, 2013. And the Company stands
dissolved automatically without winding up from 9th May, 2013.

It may be noted that, as per the said scheme of amalgamation, the Company deemed
to have carried out its business for and on behalf of M/s. T3 Urban Developers
Limited with effect from 1st April, 2011 (the Appointed Date).

27. PREVIOUS PERIOD COMPARATIVES:-

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, re-arranged wherever necessary to
conform to current year’s classification.

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED

For V.V. Amipara  & Co. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Reg. No: 125678W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Vijaykumar V. Amipara Valerian Paul Lobo Stany Edward Lobo
Proprietor Director Director
Mem. No. 117525

Place:  Mumbai Place: Mumabi
Dated:  18th July, 2013 Dated:  18th July, 2013
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF T3 CERAMIC STUDIO LIMITED

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
T3 Ceramic Studio Limited

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting 3rd Annual Report together with Audited
statement of accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2013.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12
Total Income 5,274,332 30,83,172

Total Expenditure 4,971,389 3,188,097

Depreciation 70,065 84,982

Profit/ Loss Before Tax 302,943 (104,925)

Profit/ Loss After Tax 265,555 (108,069)

2. DIVIDEND
In view of current financial position of the company, your director did not recommended
any dividend for the current Financial Year.

3. MATERIAL CHANGES
There were no material changes in the main business of the company from the end of
financial year till the date of this report.

4. DIRECTORS
During the year, Mrs. Rohini Balasubramanian Iyer was appointed as Director of the
Company. Mr. Mahesh Bhat, Director of the Company retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

5. DEPOSITS
Your directors did not accept any deposits from the public during the year.

6. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
As required under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the rules made
thereunder, none of the employees has drawn salary (a) of Rs. 60,00,000 or more per
annum where employed throughout the year or (b) of Rs. 5,00,000 or more per month
where employed for part of the year or (c) in excess of the remuneration drawn by the
managing director of the company. None of the employees holds himself or along with
his spouse and dependent children, two percent or more of the equity shares of the
Company.
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7. PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION
Since the company is trading company and no manufacturing activity carried out by the
company the provisions of conservation of energy is not applicable.

8. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Directors hereby confirm that:

i. that in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed, along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year ended 31st March, 2013 and of the profit or loss of the Company for
that year;

iii. that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records, in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for
safeguarding of assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

iv. that the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

9. SUBSIDIARIES
Since the Company has no subsidiaries, provisions of section 212 of the Companies Act,
1956 is not applicable to the Company.

10. AUDITORS
M/s. V. V. Amipara & Co., Chartered Accountants, who are the statutory auditors of the
company, hold office, in accordance with the provisions of the Act up to the conclusion of
forthcoming AGM and are eligible for re-appointment.

11. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
Pursuant to the provisions of section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956, the compliance
certificate of the company issued by Practising Company Secretary for the year ended is
annexed to this report.

12. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
During the year there were no foreign exchange earnings and outgoings.

13. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board wishes to express appreciation and place on record its gratitude for the faith
reposed in and co-operation extended to the Company by Shareholders, Banks,
Financial Institutions, Customers, Suppliers and Investors of the Company.
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Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the dedicated and sincere services
rendered by the employees of the Company.

Place: Mumbai By the Order of the Board

Date: July 18, 2013 For T3 Ceramic Studio Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Valerian P. Lobo Stany Lobo

Director Director
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

CIN: U74990MH2010PLC210657
To,
The Members,
T3 Ceramic Studio Limited

I have examined the registers, records, books and papers of T3 Ceramic Studio Limited
('the Company') as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, ('the Act') and
the rules made there under and also the provisions contained in the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2013 ('the financial
year'). In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations,
carried out by me and explanations furnished to me by the Company and its officers I certify
that in respect of the financial year:-

1. The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure ‘A’ to this
certificate, as per the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and all
entries therein have been duly recorded.

2. The Company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure ‘B’ to this
certificate, with the Registrar of Companies within the time prescribed under the Act
and the rules made there under except for e-form 8 for registration of particulars of
creation of charge which was filed beyond the prescribed time limit. The Company
was not required to file any forms and returns with the Central Government, Regional
Director, Company Law Board or other authorities under the Act.

3. The Company being a public limited company comments are not required.

4. The Board of Directors duly met 7 (Seven) times respectively on 06/06/2012,
23/06/2012, 19/07/2012, 31/07/2012, 18/08/2012, 12/11/2012 and 30/03/2013 in
respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were
properly recorded and signed in the minutes book maintained for the purpose. No
circular resolutions were passed during the financial year.

5. The Company was not required to close its Register of Members during the financial
year.

6. The Annual General Meeting for the financial period ended 31st March, 2012 was
held on 14th August, 2012 after giving due notice to the members of the company and
the resolutions passed thereat were duly recorded in minutes book maintained for the
purpose.

7. No extra ordinary general meeting was held during the financial year.

8. The Company has not advanced any loans to its directors or persons or firms or
companies referred to under section 295 of the Act.

9. The Company has not entered into any contracts falling within the purview of section
297 of the Act.

10. The Company has made necessary entries in the register maintained under section
301 of the Act.

11. There were no instances falling with in purview of section 314 of the Act.

12. The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial
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year.

13. The Company

i. has not allotted/transferred/transmitted any securities during the financial year.

ii. has not deposited any amount in a separate Bank account as no dividend was
declared during the financial year.

iii. has not posted dividend warrants to any member of the company as no dividend
was declared during the financial year.

iv. was not required to transfer the amounts in unpaid dividend account, application
due for refund, Matured Debentures, Matured deposits and the interest accrued
thereon which have not remained unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven years
to Investor Education and Protection Fund; and

v. has duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.

14. The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted. The Company has
appointed one additional director during the financial year. There was no
appointment of directors, alternate directors, and directors to fill casual vacancies
during the financial year.

15. The Company has not appointed any Managing Director/ Whole time Director /
Manager during the financial year.

16. The Company has not appointed any sole selling agents during the financial year

17. The Company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government,
Regional Director, Company Law Board, Registrar and/ or such authorities
prescribed under the various provisions of the Act during the financial year.

18. The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of
Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

19. The company has not issued any shares, debentures or other securities during the
financial year.

20. The company has not bought back any shares, during the financial year.

21. There was no redemption of preference shares or debentures during the financial
year,

22. There were no transactions necessitating the company to keep in abeyance the
rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of
shares.

23. The company has not invited / accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans
falling within the purview of section 58 A during the financial year.

24. The amount borrowed by the Company from directors, members, public, financial
institutions, banks and others during the financial year ending 31st March, 2013 is
within the borrowing limits of the company and that necessary resolutions as per
section 293(1)(d) of the Act have been passed in duly convened annual general
meeting.

25. The Company has not made any loans or advances or givens guarantees or provides
securities to other bodies corporate during the financial year.
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26. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company with respect to situation of the Company's registered office from one
state to another during the financial year under scrutiny.

27. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company with respect to the objects of the Company during the year under
scrutiny.

28. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company with respect to name of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

29. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company with respect to share capital of the Company during the year under
scrutiny

30. The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the financial year.

31. There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notices received by the
Company and no fines or penalties or any other punishment was imposed on the
Company during the financial year, for the offences under the Act.

32. The Company has not received any money as security from its employees during the
financial year.

33. The Company has not constituted a Provident Fund for its employees or any class of
employees and hence Provisions of Section 418 of the Act was not applicable to the
company.

Place: Mumbai For P. K. Pandya & Co.
Date: July 18, 2013 Practising Company Secretary

Sd/-
F.C.S. NO. 3901 Prakash Pandya
C.P. Number: 2311 Proprietor
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Annexure ‘A’

To compliance certificate for T3 Ceramic Studio Limited for the financial year ended on
31.03.2013

Registers as maintained by the Company

1. Register of charges under section 143

2. Register of Members under section 150

3. Minutes book of board and general meeting under section 193

4. Register of Particulars of contracts in which director are interested under section 301

5. Register of Directors, managing director, manager and secretary under section 303

6. Register of Director's shareholdings under section 307

7. Register of Share Transfers

Annexure ‘B’

To compliance certificate for T3 Ceramic Studio Limited for the financial year ended on
31.03.2013

List of forms filed during the year

Sr.
No

Form
No.

Filed
under

section

For Date of
Filing

Whether
Filed
within

prescribe
d time
Yes/No

Additional
fee paid
Yes/No

MCA
Receipt No

1. 32 303(2) Appointment of
additional director

06/06/2012 Yes No B40628786

2. 566 383A Compliance certificate
for the financial year
ended 31/03/2012

30/08/2012 Yes No P88673405

3. 20B 159 Annual Return as on
AGM dated 14/08/2012

07/09/2012 Yes No P88791165

4. 32 303(2) Regularization of
Additional Director

10/09/2012 Yes No B57220998

5. 23 192 Resolution passed u/s
293(1)(a) and

293(1)(d)

10/09/2012 Yes No B57222044
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6. 623AC/A
CA

220 Annual filing for the
year ended 31/03/2012

26/10/2012 Yes No P92154301

7. 8 125/127 Creation of charge 04/05/2013 No - B74253667

8. 24AAA 141 Petition u/s 141 with
the Regional Director

08/05/2013 Yes - B74491093

9. 661 - Petition with Registrar
of Companies

12/06/2013 Yes - B76930627

Place: Mumbai For P. K. Pandya & Co.
Date: July 18, 2013 Practising Company Secretary

Sd/-
F.C.S. NO. 3901 Prakash Pandya
C.P. Number: 2311 Proprietor
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S OPINION

TO  THE MEMBERS OF T3 CERAMIC STUDIO LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of T3 Ceramic Studio Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March , 2013, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers the internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2013;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date, and
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(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003(“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4
and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2013 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2013 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For V. V. Amipara & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number No.- 125678W

Sd/-

Vijaykumar V. amipara

(Proprietor)

Membership Number No.- 117525

Mumbai, July 18, 2013
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR’S REPORT
Annexure Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date on the financial statement for
the year ended 31st March, 2013 of T3 CERAMIC STUDIO LIMITED.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the
information and explanations given to us, we state that: -

1 (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and location of fixed assets.

(b) The Fixed assets were physically verified by the Management during the year in
accordance with a phased programmed of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off any substantial part of fixed assets during the
year.

2 (a) as explained to us, the physical verification of the inventory has been conducted by
the Management at reasonable intervals during the year.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures for physical verification of inventories followed by the Management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed
during physical verification of inventories as compared to book records were not
material having regard to the size of the operations of the Company and have
been dealt with in the books of account.

3. In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the Company
to/from companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

The Company has not given any loan to parties covered in the Register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has taken
unsecured loan from one party covered in the Register maintained under Section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount outstanding during the year was
rupees 30,62,004/- and the yearend balance of loan taken from such party was
rupees 30,62,004/-.

In our opinion and based on information received and explanations given to us, terms
and condition on such unsecured loan taken is not prima facie prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

In our opinion and based on the information received and the explanation given to us,
the repayment of such principal amount is generally regular.

4 In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
exists an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
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Company and the nature of its business for purchases of inventory, fixed assets and
for sale of goods and service. During the course of our audit, no major weakness has
been noticed in internal controls.

5. In our opinion, and based on the information and explanations given to us, we are in
opinion that the transaction that need to be entered into the Register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

Such transactions have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to
the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from the public, the directive
issued by Reserve Bank Of India and the provisions of Section 58A and 58AA of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are
not applicable. We are informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or
any other Tribunal.

7 According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the
Company has an adequate Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

8 To the best of our knowledge and based on the information and explanations given to
us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under Clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956.

9 According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of our
information of the books of account, the Company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues of provident fund, ESIC, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, and any other statutory dues during the year with the appropriate authorities. As
on March 31, 2013, there were no undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

10 The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year.
The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit, however Company has incurred cash losses before tax Rs. 19,942/-during the
immediately preceding financial year.

11 As per the information and explanations given to us by the Management as at the
balance sheet date, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks or
financial institutions.

12 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13 The Company is not a Chit Fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society.  Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies Order are not applicable to the
Company.

14 As the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures, and other
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investments, the provision of clause 4 (xiv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

15 As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken from financial institutions and / or banks by others.

16. On the basis of the records examined by us, we have to state that, the Company has
raised/taken term loans/working capital during the year; which have been applied for
the purposes for which they were raised.

17. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on
overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that funds
raised on short-term basis have not been used for long-term investments.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us by Management, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment of equity shares to the parties and
companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

19. The Company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly clause 4 (xix) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

20.      During the year, the Company has not raised any money by way of a public issue.

21.     Based upon the audit procedures performed and on the basis of our examination of
the financial statement and according to the information and explanations provided
by the Management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company, has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

For V.V. AMIPARA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 125678W

Sd/-

VIJAYKUMAR V. AMIPARA

(Proprietor)

M.No.117525

Place: Mumbai

Date: July 18, 2013
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013
(OF T3 CERAMIC STUDIO LIMITED)
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2013
(OF T3 CERAMIC STUDIO LIMITED)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2013
(OF T3 CERAMIC STUDIO LIMITED)



T3 Urban Developers Limited Annual Report 2012-13 Page 76

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013 OF T3 CERAMIC STUDIO LIMITED

NOTES NO. ‘ 1 ’

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION:-
T3 Ceramic Studio Limited, a Public Limited Company, is engaged primarily in the
trading of all types of Building Material i.e. Tiles, Sanitary wares and fitting etc.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-

(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India and are in accordance with the Accounting
Standards, guidance notes and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes
income and expenditure on accrual basis unless specifically stated otherwise.

(b) USE OF ESTIMATES:-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liability on the date of financial statements. Actual results could defer from
those estimates and will be recognized in the current and future periods. Differences
between actual and estimates, if any, are recognized in the period in which the
results are known/ materialized.

(c) REVENUE RECOGNITION:-

Revenues / Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as
they are earned or incurred and no significant uncertainty exists as to ultimate
realization or collection.

Sales are recognized on passing of risks and rewards attached to the goods. Sales
do not include Value Added Tax   (VAT) and Central Sales Tax (CST).

(d) FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:-

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and
impairment loss, if any.  Cost includes all expenses incurred to bringing the assets to
its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation is provided pro-rata to the period of use on the written down value
method, at rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Act.
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(e) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:-

In accordance with As 28 on “Impairment of Assets” as prescribed in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the Company assesses at each balance sheet
date, whether is any indication that an assets may be impaired. An asset is treated
as impaired when the carrying cost of the assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the year in which as asset
is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

(g) INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered necessary.

(g) TAXATION:-

In view of the loss incurred during the year, provision for Current Tax is not maid in
accordance with the provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961. There was Deferred Tax
Assets on account of timing Difference at during the year. Deferred tax expense or
benefit is recognized on timing differences being the difference between taxable
incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on
the balance sheet date.

(h) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provision determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. In the opinion of the management, the company
does not have any liabilities, which have not been provided for. A contingent asset is
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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Bs Schedules
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Bs Schedules
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Notes to Accounts continued
19. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:-

A) Related Parties And Their Relationship:-
VI) Holding Company

T3 Urban Developers Limited

II) Key Management Personnel

 Mahesh J. Bhat - Director
 Stany E. Lobo - Director
 Valerian Paul Lobo - Director
 Rohini B. Iyer - Director

B) Transactions with Related Parties:-
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Sr.
No.

Key Management

Personnel/Holding Company

2012-13 2011-12

I Un-Secured Loan Taken 36,72,979/- 3,84,025/-

II Un-secured Loan Repaid 9,95,000/- 30,000/-

III Un-secured Loan Payable 30,62,004/- 3,84,025/-

IV Sale of Goods and Services

Amount Outstanding as at

(Payable)/ Receivable

32,06,786/-

(69029)

14,41,490/-

(96,887)

C) Disclosure of Material Transaction with related parties:-
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Sr.
No.

Key Management

Personnel/Holding Company

2012-13 2011-12

I Un-Secured Loan Taken

T3 Urban Developers Limited 36,72,979/- 3,84,025/-

II Un-secured Loan Repaid

Stany E. Lobo

T3 Urban Developers Limited

Nil

9,95,000/-

30,000/-

Nil

III Un-secured Loan Payable

T3 Urban Developers Limited 30,62,004/- 3,84,025/-

IV Sale of Goods and Services

T3 Urban Developers Limited

Amount Outstanding as at

(Payable)/ Receivable

32,06,786/-

(69029)

14,41,490/-

(96,887)
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20. AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION (excluding service tax)

Particulars 2012-2013 2011-2012

Statutory Audit Fees
25,000.00 30,000.00

For Other Service
5,000.00 7,000.00

TOTAL
30,000.00 37,000.00

21. EARNING PER SHARE:-

Basic EPS is calculated by diving the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive
equity equivalent shares outstanding during the period except where the result would be
anti-dilutive.

Particulars As At
31/03/2013

As At
31/03/2012

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account

available for Equity Shareholders

Rs 2,65,555/- (108069)

Equity shares at the beginning of the year Nos. 1,00,000 1,00,000

Equity shares issued during the year Nos. Nil Nil

Equity shares outstanding at the end of the
year

Nos. 1,00,000 1,00,000

Weighted  average  number  of  Equity Shares
outstanding  during  the  year      ( Based on
date of Issue of shares)

Nos. 1,00,000 1,00,000

Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share Rs. 2.66 (1.08)

Face value per share Rs. 10 10

22. In The opinion of The Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets,
Current Liabilities and Loan and Advances continues to have a realizable value of at
least the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheets.

23. The balances of Loans and Advances, Sundry Creditors and Sundry Debtors are
subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any. Any consequent adjustments will be
considered in the accounts in the year of such confirmation / reconciliation.

24. In the absence of necessary information with the company relating to registration
status of suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006, the information required under the said Act, could not be compiled and
disclosed.
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25. PREVIOUS PERIOD COMPARATIVES:-

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, re-arranged wherever necessary to
conform to current year’s classification.

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED

For V.V. Amipara  & Co. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Reg. No: 125678W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Vijaykumar V. Amipara Valerian P.Lobo Stany E. Lobo

Proprietor Director Director

Mem. No. 117525

Place:  Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Dated: 18th July, 2013 Dated: 18th July, 2013


